

 kernel22 - Sat 01 Dec, 2007 06:27 GMT-0000 - (9340 Reads)

The _____ is now in progress for December 2007!

Continued discussion on how to incorporate documentation and screenshots for 1.9.8 and 1.10 branches of Tiki. Also:

- Standardizing language for screenshots on doc.tw.o?
- Clarifying active EB members
- Naming conventions for features (still unresolved . . .)

Get on down and Vote!